
From: Burton, Linda - Division of School Data Services  
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:49 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Registration Required for the April 17 KSIS Infinite Campus Training 
 
KSIS Contacts, 
 
To join this Thursday’s KSIS Infinite Campus training, registration is required. Registered participants will 
receive a new Teams Join Meeting link for the online session. 
 
The original Outlook meeting invitation reached its participation limit and will be cancelled. A new 
invitation with the updated Join Meeting link will be issued, but only to those who have registered. If 
you have already registered, you do not need to register again.  
 
Please share this notice with colleagues in your office to help ensure broader awareness of this valuable 
training opportunity. The updated meeting will accommodate all interested participants.  
 
Thank you for your attention and prompt registration! 
 
Event: KSIS Infinite Campus 2024-2025 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training 

Date/Time: Thursday, April 17, beginning at 9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 a.m. CT – Please join a few minutes early 

to ensure your audio and video settings are correct. 

Registration: Register here  

◼ -- Register as soon as possible and no later than April 16 to guarantee receipt of the training slides 

and the Join Meeting Link before the event starts. 

Agenda: 2024-25 EoY KSIS Training Agenda 

 
 
Linda Burton 
Assistant Director 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2461 
Email: linda.burton@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2F24-25EoYRegistration%3Fname%3D%255bname_value%255d&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ccf98e6db0ab5434664a908dd7c569845%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638803433603103574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1xU8oyTAmXoRnqYhjUVtRASguetVdtp5HOfXYvo1bHc%3D&reserved=0
https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/2024-25_EoY_KSIS_Training_Agenda.pdf
mailto:linda.burton@education.ky.gov

